



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 8, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 37, regarding a report on the possibility of adding additional resident parking spaces around 700 Huron Avenue, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

In an effort to help the residents of 700 Huron Avenue without conflicting with the parking needs of the Golf Course, the Department will post one side of Huron Avenue along the cemetery (south side) for permit parking only from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m. Monday through Saturday.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Thirty-seven, regarding a report on
the possibility of adding additional
resident parking spaces around 700 Huron
Avenue.

In City Council September 8, 1997

PLACED ON FILE